

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-11-09 2:52:28 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmoore]
Subject: Re: Public Accounts Report

Yes, let me know when and what time. Including building wing. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2017, at 2:42 PM, Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Susan – The Ministry's asking us to come to their offices now to review a Public Accounts report, addressing the FHP, our comments are due tomorrow. We're trying to get them to send us a copy of the report, but if they do not, are you able to come downtown tomorrow morning to review this report with Michael Boll and I? Kim is away and we'd like an accountant in the room.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Advisor
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)